
 

October 19, 2023 - Green River College Meeting Agenda - Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING REGULAR MEETING 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES COLLEGE DISTRICT NO.10 
Green River College, Auburn, Washington 

 

October 19, 2023 
 

The Board of Trustees of College District No. 10 will hold a regular meeting on Thursday, October 19, 
2023 at 4:30p.m. Jennifer Ramirez Robson, Board Chair, will preside. Attendance is available in-
person in the Zgolinski Center Board Room or via zoom at: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84440120382 
Meeting ID 844 4012 0382 Passcode 98092. 

 
TIME 
(approximate) 

TOPIC PRESENTER TAB 

4:30 PM CALL TO ORDER Jennifer Ramirez Robson  
 ROLL CALL   
 PUBLIC COMMENT   
    
 CELEBRATING SUCCESS   
4:35 PM Summer Discovery Academy  Rolita Ezeonu Celebrating Success 
  Tsai-En Cheng  
    
4:45 PM APPROVAL OF MINUTES Jennifer Ramirez Robson Minutes 
 September 21, 2023   
    
4:50 pm CORRESPONDENCE Jennifer Ramirez Robson Correspondence  
 Trustee Chu Reappointment    
 Trustee Boschok – 2023 Media Award   
    
N/A INTRODUCTIONS  Introductions 
    
 REPORTS TO THE BOARD   
5:00pm 2024 Schedule of Board Meetings Jennifer Ramirez Robson TAB A 
5:10pm Nursing Assistant Fee Proposal Kara LaValley TAB B 
    



 

October 19, 2023 - Green River College Meeting Agenda - Page 2 of 2 
 

TIME 
(approximate) 

TOPIC PRESENTER TAB 

 STANDING REPORTS   
5:20 PM Student Report Abraham Gibson 

Audrey Estep 
TAB C 

5:30 PM Equity & Diversity Report  
Truth, Racial Healing and 
Transformation (TRHT) Center 

Ha Nguyen TAB D 

 College Council Report No Report    
 Faculty Report No Report  
 Classified Staff Report No Report   
5:40 PM President’s Report  Suzanne Johnson TAB E 
    
5:50 PM EXECUTIVE SESSION    
 An executive session will be held to evaluate the qualifications of an 

applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public 
employee. 

 

    
 ACTION RECOMMENDATIONS  ACTION 
6:00 PM Nursing Assistant Fee   
    
 TRUSTEES ASSOCIATION   Trustees Association 
 N/A   
    
 OTHER BUSINESS/PUBLIC COMMENT    
6:05 pm Upcoming Activities/Meetings  Other Business 
    
6:10 PM ADJOURNMENT    

 
If you need disability related accommodations to make this event accessible, please contact Human Resources at 253-833-9111, ext. 

2600; TTY 253-288-3359; or by email at hr@greenriver.edu.   

Green River College is an equal opportunity educator and employer. Learn more at www.greenriver.edu/accessibility. 



Tsai-En Cheng, 
Dean of Branch Locations, Academic and Program Development  

&
Continuing Education Team10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS



Continuing Education
Corporate Training
 Cash Contract; Job Skill Program (JSP) Grant
Professional Development
 Business & Technology certificate programs and certification
Cybersecurity
 Cybersecurity grant to offer noncredit cybersecurity with FTE 

target
Personal Enrichment
 Anything you can think of…
Prime Time
 Active adult learner 55+
 Customized curriculum
Summer Kids’ Camp (now Discovery Academy)
 Students 8 -14 year old

10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS



Summer Kids’ Camp –
since 2013

 Student: 8-14 years old 
 Programing: Monday – Thursday; Half days 

only 9 a.m.-12 p.m. and 1-4pm
 Content: mostly from vendor partners
 Moved online during Covid
 Successful classes
 Happy kids and parents

10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS



Rethink and Redesign
A question asked at the 2019 accreditation visit “What 
do you want to do as a dean who oversees continuing 
education related to your college mission and vision?
I responded: Create a holistic workforce ecosystem for my 
college and the communities I serve. 
 Align with GRC strategic plan 
 Close equity and opportunity gaps
 Create a platform that provides individuals with the 

opportunity to discover new career paths and pursue 
professional development, enabling them to stay 
competitive in their respective fields.

10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS



What’s New for the 10th year of 
the Summer Kids’ Camp? 

We Launched … 

10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS

https://www.discoveryacademypnw.org/


Continuing Education Team 
Members

Primary Summer Camp Support
 Raquel Chase – CE Program Coordinator
 Jessie Adala – CE Program Development Manager
 Josh Gannis –CE Program Manager

Additional Summer Camp Support
 Breanna Uphaus – CE Program Specialist
 Ashley Machado-CE Program Coordinator
 Mike Nielsen-CE Director
 Allyson Kelly-CE Program Specialist

10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS



Discovery Academy –
2023 Summer (Pilot)

 Student: 8 - 14 years old
 Programing: M-Th Full-day program (9am - 3pm) 
 Locations: 4 locations (GRC main campus, Enumclaw 

Campus, Kent Campus, Highline MaST Center) 
 Curriculum: Developed by college faculty
 Partnership: between Highline College and Green River 

College Continuing Education departments
 Educational focused
 Leverage expertise and resources unique to colleges
 Highlight the capabilities of each college

10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS



Discovery Academy –
Close Equity Gap

 Address Childcare needs: Before and after camp care 
7:30 a.m.-5 p.m. at 2 locations

 Increase Accessibility: Transportation provided for 
drop-off/pick-up points including MaST, GRC Kent 
campus & main campus

 Expend learning opportunities by collaborating with 
Highline College

 Establish an academy that empowers students to 
discover and expand their knowledge of various 
professions and industries.

10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS



Counselors in Training (CIT)
 Newly developed a 32-hour training program for CIT participants
 Target participants: High school Juniors and Seniors from our Service 

District
◦ Several CIT’s were GRC Running Start students!

 These eight CIT’s received the following:
◦ 32 Continuing Education Units (CEUs)
◦ Community Service hours for High School Graduation
◦ CPR and First Aid certifications
◦ Youth Leadership Certificate
◦ Letters of Recommendation

 All CIT’s have expressed interest in 
returning next year!

Discovery Academy –
Youth Soft Skill Development 

10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS



Camp Program -
Highline College MaST Center
 MaST Center Aquarium located on Redondo 

Beach
 Marine science expertise
 Campers learn real science skills and 

participate in actual science studies during 
camp

 Seal necropsy is the highlight of each camp, 
performed by staff marine biologist

(Students were allowed to opt-out, but this was 
very rare and was a huge hit with almost all campers
, and even some parents came to observe!)

10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS



Camp Program -
GRC

 Green River College Crime Scene Investigation
 Created and conducted by King County CSI 

Professional who is also a GRC Faculty
 Campers use real CSI equipment to gather 

evidence for first two days of camp
 Last two days of camp they went to Highline 

College and did a mock trial with lawyer 
faculty

10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS



Camp Stories
Axel & Ozzy

Two boys in our MaST camp who did not know each other prior. 
They quickly became pals in the camp, and after the first day at 
pickup, their parents asked one of our counselors if they could 

hang out there for a bit to exchange contact information. We of 
course said YES! They immediately set up a playdate and we're 

hoping these two will be lifelong friends.

10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS



Camp Stories
Lovebirds

In our older group in Law & Order, we had two campers who 
ended up dating! Whether it's a lifetime of love or a summer 
fling, this encapsulates the ultimate "camp" experience. Our 
environment fostered a place where they felt safe enough to 

explore and get to know one another on a more personal level.

10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS



Quotes from Parents/Caregivers
 As the girls' grandmother who transported them to and from the camp, I 

appreciated how well organized and supervised it was. I also appreciated the 
clear communications and the responses to emails. The girls appreciated the 
treat bags at the end. They were actually disappointed that they had to leave 
early on Thursday for gymnastics and miss the baby octopus. Thank you for all of 
the work that went into putting this valuable program together.

 Your staff was amazing!! Caring, kind, fun, knowledgeable. They did a fantastic 
job of being inclusive. I will highly recommend this camp.

 My grandson stated after the first day "that was twice as good as I expected". By 
the fourth day, he was up to "five times as good as I expected".

 Last summer my camper did a camp at the Seattle Aquarium, and it was primarily 
arts and crafts adjacent to ocean life, we were so excited to find a camp where 
there was actually STEM learning, in a field that my daughter is passionate about! 
We will definitely be signing up again next year, it is worth the drive from 
Woodinville!

10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS



Camper Quotes
 I gave camp a 5 because I did a lot of cool things and made friends 

and CIT and teachers were awesome. 
 Well, first of all, my teacher was AMAZING! It was a great beginning 

to Marine Biology 
 After the first day I said the camp was twice as good as I expected. 

After the second day I thought it was three times as good. After the 
last day I felt it was five times better then I expected. Watching the 
seal pup be dissected was really cool, and so was making the ROV.

 I gave the summer camp a 5 because I liked the teacher, I learned a 
lot of new things about the ocean and how to conserve it. Thank 
you.

 All the teachers were nice and funny

10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS



 CE is a 100% self support unit. 
 Served 81 campers aged 8-14
 Offered camps in Robotics, Urban Ecology, Sound Science, Law and 

Order (CSI and Trial), coding camp, Minecraft, writing/art camp
 Five weeks of summer programming running from the week of July 

17 through August 17
 Gross revenue of $40,000
 $5,000 in marketing via PeachJar (local school districts use this 

system to communicate to parents about programs of interest), 
Facebook, outreach events, theater advertising, Google ads

 $20,000 in direct salary for faculty, instructors and paid counselors
 Camper to staff ratio of 4-1 due to CIT’s, instructor and counselor in 

every camp
◦ This high ratio meant campers always had someone there to help 

them

Camp Metrics

10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS



Assessment: Post Survey 
41 responses

11%

16%

21%
11%

16%

16%

9%

Grade Analysis

3rd Grade 4th Grade 5th Grade 6th Grade

7th Grade 8th Grade 9th Grade

2%9%

32%57%

Overall Experience

2 - It was okay

3 - It was neither
good nor bad

4 - It was very good

5 - It was excellent

2%
16%

68%

2%
12%

Demographics
Alaska Native/Native
American

Asian/Asian American

Caucasian

Hispanic

Multi-racial

10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS



 It was a huge success for our first-year pilot. 
 Students learned well and enjoyed the project-based instruction. 
 We made positive impacts for both colleges and the people we serve. 
 Both colleges have faculty who support the Discovery Academy’s 

goal to engage the students in the targeted learning experience. 
 We are ready to develop more organic programs for the academy. 
 Transportation, childcare, and financial support continue to be 

barriers for many families. 
 The CE team really enjoyed the challenges and different 

opportunities that the summer program presents compared to the 
standard programming happening throughout the rest of the year

We Learned

10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS



 Continue the collaboration with Highline College
 Expand partnerships with other community partners for program 

offerings and to engage a larger audience.
 Create new programs of studies for students to explore their 

interests, such as skill training, aerospace, or space curriculum.
 Increase awareness of running start opportunities for 12-14 year old 

participants.
 Continue to build the pathways for students from middle school to 

GRC. 
 Identify ways to support students who could benefit from the 

program, but cannot afford it.

Planning is starting NOW for next summer~

Moving Forward

10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS



10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS



Thank you!

Tsai-En Cheng
Dean of Branch Locations, Academic and Program Development 

tcheng@greenriver.edu 10/19/2023 TAB CELEBRATING SUCCESS



 

  
 

COLLEGE DISTRICT NO.10 
 

Green River College 
Auburn, Washington 

 
September 21, 2023 

 
The Board of Trustees of Green River College District No. 10 held a regular meeting at 4:30 p.m. on 
September 21, 2023 in the ZC Boardroom and virtually via Zoom, ID #: 844 4012 0382. Board Chair 
Ramirez Robson presided. 

4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting  
 

TRUSTEES 
Chair Jennifer Ramirez Robson 
Vice Chair Sharonne Navas 
Jackie Boschok 
Elaine Chu 
Arlene Pierini 
 
STUDENTS/STAFF/GUESTS 
Shirley Bean 
Roseann Berg 
Monica Bowen 
Miebeth Bustillo-Booth 
Andee Church  
John Clark  

STUDENTS/STAFF/GUESTS 
Dani Crivello-Chang 
Audrey Estep 
Dan Fergueson 
Jamie Fitzgerald 
Abraham Gibson 
Christie Gilliland 
Karen Hauck 
Suzanne Johnson 
Ava Karami 
David Larsen 
Kara LaValley 
Suzanne McCudden 
Josh Misenar 

STUDENTS/STAFF/GUEST 
Camella Morgan 
Ha Nguyen 
John Nuttall 
Wendy Stewart 
Matthew Swenson 
LuzMarina Tejada 
Jaime Villa 
Sidney Weldele-Wallace 
Michael Wilson  
And others who chose not to 
sign-in 
 

 
ROLL CALL 
The meeting opened at 4:35 p.m. with Chair Ramirez Robson, Vice Chair Navas, Trustee Pierini, Trustee 
Chu, and Trustee Boschok present.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
No public comment.  
 
CELEBRATING SUCCESS 
Grad to Gator Program 
Dean of Enrollment and Completion, David Larsen, introduced Jaime Villa, Director of Recruitment and 
Outreach. Jaime presented an overview of the Grad to Gator Program. Jaime then introduced Karen 
Hauck, Communities in School Coordinator. Karen shared highlights about the partnership with Green 
River College. A copy of the Power Point presentation is attached.  
 
 
 



Green River College 
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 
September 21, 2023 
Page 2 
 
MINUTES 
It was moved by Trustee Chu, seconded by Trustee Pierini, that the Board of Trustees of College District 
No. 10 approve the meeting minutes of July 20, 2023, as distributed. Motion passes. 
 
It was moved by Trustee Boschok, seconded by Trustee Pierini, that the Board of Trustees of College 
District No. 10 approve the meeting minutes of August 2, 2023, as distributed. Motion passes. 
 
CORRESPONDENCE 
No correspondence.  
 
INTRODUCTIONS 
Deans of Instruction Christie Gilliland, Jamie Fitzgerald, Kara LaValley, Kit Alston, Miebeth Bustillo-
Booth, Roseann Berg and Sidney Weldele-Wallace introduced new tenure track faculty Monica Bowen, 
Rachel Stuart, LuzMarina Tejada, Andee Church, Genevieve Corrin, Tracey Maurus, Dr. John Nuttall, Dr. 
Jeremy Upsal, Josh Misenar and Jean-Paul Yafali. A copy of the Power Point presentation is attached. 
 
REPORTS TO THE BOARD 
No Reports 
 
STANDING REPORTS 
Student Report 
ASGRC Vice President of Governance, Abraham Gibson and ASGRC Vice President of Finance, Audrey 
Estep, presented the student report. A copy of the presentation is attached under TAB A.  
 
Equity & Diversity Report 
AANAPISI Grant 
Vice President of Equity, Diversity and Inclusion, Ha Nguyen; Director of Grants, Matthew Swenson; 
and Dean of Campus Life, Dani Crivello-Chang presented a presentation and request for approval to 
accept the AANAPISI Grant in the amount of $1,891,827. A copy of the presentation is attached under 
TAB B.  
 
HEDS Survey Results  
Vice President of Equity, Diversity and Inclusion, Ha Nguyen and Institutional Effectiveness Research 
Analyst, Ava Karami, presented an overview of the HEDS Survey results. A copy of the Power Point 
presentation is attached under TAB C. 
 
College Council Report 
No Report  
 
Faculty Report 
No Report 
 
Classified Staff Report 
WFSE Union Stewart, Jordan Harrington, provided a Classified Staff Report in writing. A copy of the 
report is attached under TAB E. 
 



Green River College 
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 
September 21, 2023 
Page 3 
 
President’s Report 
President, Dr. Suzanne Johnson, provided a President’s Report, sharing that the attached report is a 
copy of the presentation shown at Opening Day, and sets the tone for the year. Dr. Johnson thanked 
Chair Ramirez Robson and Trustee Boschok for participating in the day, and thanked Ha Nguyen, Mimi 
Weithers-Bruce and the opening day planning committee for creating a remarkable professional 
development day.  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
No executive session.  
 
BOARD ACTION 
AANAPISI Grant 
It was moved by Trustee Boschok, seconded by Vice Chair Navas, that the Board of Trustees of College 
District No. 10 accept the AANAPISI Program grant of $1,891,827, as described under TAB B. Motion 
passes.  
 
TRUSTEES ASSOCIATION 
Trustees discussed and decided Chair Navas will be the voting delegate at the ACCT conference in 
October. A copy of the letter is attached.  
 
OTHER BUSINESS/PUBLIC COMMENT 
A list of upcoming activity dates was provided and is attached under other business. 
 
Chair Ramirez Robson recognized Trustee Chu’s recent Women Elevating Women Award, sharing the 
following: “Our very own Trustee Chu recently won a Women Elevating Women award, in recognition 
of her positive impact in nurturing and mentoring others. Her husband Ken said it best: 
“Incredibly proud of Elaine for winning a Women Elevating Women award for her work in mentoring 
and helping along young professionals. She has spent decades selflessly dedicated to providing 
guidance to younger generations”. We are so proud of you Elaine – congratulations on your award”.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, it was moved by Trustee Boschok, seconded by Vice Chair Navas, that 
the Board of Trustees of College District No. 10 adjourn its meeting of September 21, 2023 at 6:11 p.m. 
Motion passes. 
 
  
       _____________________________ 
       Jennifer Ramirez Robson, Chair 
       GRC Board of Trustees 
____________________________ 
Suzanne McCudden 
Secretary to the Board of Trustees 



THE STATE OF WASHINGTON 

JAYINSLEE 

GOVERNOR 

In acknowledgment of special trust and confidence in the integrity, diligence 
and discretion of 

'Efaine Chu 

I, Jay Inslee, Governor of the State of Washington, do reappoint and 
commission as a member of the 

<]reen <.Rjver Co{{ege {J3oara of ff' rustees 

For a term ending September 30, 2028 to hold the office with all rights, duties 
and responsibilities legally pertaining to this position of public trust. 

In Testimony Whereof, I have set my hand and caused the 
Seal of State to be affixed at Olympia, this October 3, 2023. 

Steve Hobbs, Secretary of State 

10/19/2023 TAB CORRESPONDENCE



Shelly Lamb (Pilchuck administrative assistant) organized the delivery of treats through the local presidents who 
have monthly meetings at the council office. The presidents then passed them on to individual school leaders. 
During the membership drive, Shelly was very diligent and responsible for getting the word out to Pilchuck. She also 
expressed excitement for writing the $100 rebat� checks to new members within the council and sent out emails on 
her own to recruit more pre-retired members. 

2023 Advocate of the Year: Laurie Weidner 

Laurie Weidner, executive director of the Retired Public Employees 
Council (RPEC), was chosen as our Advocate of the Year for her 
visionary work. She rallied nine senior organizations to form the 
PEBB Medicare Stakeholders' Coalition after PEBB (Public Employees 
Benefits Board) abruptly announced last June that they were going 
to close their most popular health care plan, the Uniform Medical 
Plan-Medicare Classic. Laurie is clearly the lead of this coalition. She 
is organized, experienced, forward-thinking, consistently employs 
strategic options, involves coalition partners ,to reach consensus, is 
open-minded, and checks with all coalition partners throughout the 
process, as the coalition is committed to PEBB offering a quality health care program with both member choice and 
affordable, high-quality health care being paramount. After many meetings this past year, the relationship with PEBB 
and the coalition partners will continue as we move forward in the future. The coalition made gains in the following 
areas this past year with the backing of PEBB members: UMP-Classic Medicare is not being eliminated, PEBB and the 
Coalition took part in a series oflistening sessions with PEBB members, and both groups are actively looking for ways 
to cut costs while n:ot cutting care. 

2023 Media Award: Jackie Boschok 

Jackie Boschok, president of the Washington State Alliance 
for Retired Americans (WSARA), is the editor and writer for 
the highly resourced WSARA Monday Alert. Every week, 
Jackie _edits, composes, compiles, and emails the alert to 
union members, senior advocates, and allies throughout the 
state. The Monday Alert provides information concerning 
issues important to seniors and a defined call to action for the 
readers. Jackie does not just ask for action, she takes part by 
preparing volunteer kits which include talking points, voter 
lists, postcards, and postage stamps, and then she disseminates 
the kits to volunteers by mail or other means. Jackie communicates and meets with legislative and congressional elected 
officials and their staff, tracks and meets with candidates, compares information from a variety of political resources, 
and promotes voter outreach volunteer opportunities. She has organized many rallies and high-profile events. She 
keeps the issues of retirement security, health care, prescription drug costs, and labor practices in the spotlight. Jackie 
searches out the background of stories. She knows when to make contacts directly and when to follow from a distance. 
Jackie is very connected to community groups and leaders, as she serves on the Washington State Labor Council, is 
chair of the Green River College Board of Trustees, and is the Washington State Women's Commission Commissioner. 
She belongs to the Machinists IAM 751 Retirement Club, Boeing Commercial Airplane Group. 

WEA-Retired -10/19/2023 TAB Correspondence 



 

10/19/2023 TAB A 
 

 
 
 
 
The Board of Trustees of Green River College District No. 10 will meet in the 
Zgolinski Center Boardroom at 12401 SE 320th St., Auburn, WA 98092, on the 
following dates in 2024: 

 
Thursday, January 18   
Thursday, February 15 
Thursday, March 21 
Thursday, April 18  
Thursday, May 16 
Thursday, June 20 

Thursday, July 18 
Thursday, August 15 
Thursday, September 19 
Thursday, October 17  
Thursday, November 21 
Thursday, December 19 

 

 



Nursing Assistant 
National Licensure 
Examination Fee 

Proposal

Kara LaValley PhD, RN
Associate Dean of Nursing

10/19/2023 TAB B



Background

• The U.S. is estimated to have 
approximately 95,000 Nursing 
Assistant vacancies, more than 8,000 
of which are in Washington State

• There are currently more than 5,000 
Nursing Assistant applicants waiting 
to complete their skills examination 
in Washington State

• The estimated wait time for a skills 
examination testing date is 8 – 16 
months depending on location

10/19/2023 TAB B



New State Initiative

WASHINGTON IS CHANGING THE 
PROCESS FOR COMPLETING THE 

NURSING ASSISTANT EXAM

THE PURPOSE OF CHANGE IS TO 
INCREASE STUDENTS’ ACCESS TO 

SKILLS TESTING FOLLOWING 
GRADUATION

THE WASHINGTON STATE BOARD OF 
NURSING HAS BEEN WORKING 

CLOSELY WITH THE AND NURSING 
ASSISTANT TRAINING PROGRAMS TO 

DEVELOP AND LAUNCH THE NEW 
PROCESS

10/19/2023 TAB B



Changes to the 
Washington 

State Nursing 
Assistant 

Licensure and  
Testing Process

Student 
completes 

NAC Training

Student 
Applies for 

License with 
State Board of 

Nursing

Student Pays 
3rd Party 

Vendor for 
National 

Examination

Student 
Registers with 

3rd Party 
Vendor for 
Hands On 

Skills Testing 
at an 

Available 
Facility

Student 
Completes 
Hands On 

Skills Testing 
at an 

Available 
Location

If Student 
Passes, They 

Earn 
Licensure  
If Student 
Fails, They 

Must Wait 30 
Days to Retest

Student 
completes 

NAC Training

Student 
Applies for 

License with 
State Board of 

Nursing

Student 
Registers with 
State Board of 
Nursing and 
Schedules 

Testing Date 
with Local 
Facility/ 
College

Student Pays 
the Facility/ 
College to 
Facilitate 
Hands On 

Testing

Student 
Completes 
Hands On 

Skills Testing 
with Our 
Nursing 

Faculty in Our 
Nursing Lab

If Student 
Passes, They 

Earn 
Licensure  
If Student 
Fails, They 

Must Wait 30 
Days to Retest

Current Process:

New Process:

Overview

10/19/2023 TAB B



Proposal
The Nursing Department is requesting that a fee be 
added to the college to facilitate Nursing Assistant 
Licensure Testing at the cost of $100/per licensure 
applicant

• This is not a new few to the student, it was originally 
paid to the 3rd party vendor but will now be paid to 
the College to facilitate the exam

• This would allow GRC students and community 
members the opportunity to test for licensure within 
weeks of completing their program at a location that 
is convenient to them

• The fee would be collected via the Cashiers Office or 
the School’s “University Tickets” platform and be used 
to pay for the maintenance of facilities, faculty/staff 
time completing the licensure assessment and 
consumables needed for the exam

• Students can take the exam and earn licensure 
immediately after completion of the program

10/19/2023 TAB B



Thank You For Your 
Consideration

Questions? 

10/19/2023 TAB B



Student Report
October 19, 
2023

10/19/2023 TAB C



October 2023

Notable Events: 

• Welcome Back Dance
• National Coming Out Week
• ASGRC Fall Senator Selections

10/19/2023 TAB C



Welcome 
Back Dance

Oct 6th

10/19/2023 TAB C



National Coming 
Out Week

Oct 9th-13th

• Art Creation 
• Drag Show 

• Speaker Series – Hayden Kristal

10/19/2023 TAB C



Support of Strategic Plan
• Goal D: Integrated and Effective Organizational Structure, Systems, 

and Processes
• Align the College’s Organizational Structure, Systems, and Processes 

with Equity-Centered Principles and Practices to Become an Anti-
racist College and Break Down Equity Barriers for Students, Faculty, 
and Staff.

• Senate Selection Process
• Plans on updating process during Academic Year

10/19/2023 TAB C



ASGRC Senate 23/24 
Composition

• Running Start Students

• Trades Students

• Students from Branch Campuses – Auburn and Kent

• Domestic Students

• International Students

• Student Athletes

• Non-traditional Students

• 1st Generation College Students

10/19/2023 TAB C



Questions?

10/19/2023 TAB C



Truth, Racial Healing & 
Transformation

Green River College
Daniel Fergueson

Mimi Weithers-Bruce

Amanda Chin

Melanie Willers

Mark Brown – Team Lead

10/19/2023 TAB D



What is TRHT?
AAC&U is partnering with the W.K. 
Kellogg Foundation’s Truth, Racial 
Healing & Transformation (TRHT) 
effort to help communities embrace 
racial healing and uproot conscious 
and unconscious beliefs in the 
hierarchy of human value.

The TRHT effort prioritizes 
inclusive, community-based healing 
activities and policy designs that 
seek to change collective 
community narratives and broaden 
the understanding that Americans 
have of their diverse experiences.

(AAC&U)

Colleges have been participating 
in this work since 2018!

10/19/2023 TAB D

https://www.aacu.org/initiatives/trht/the-trht-effort


10/19/2023 TAB D



Participating in the 2023 TRHT Summer Institute

Our Team
• Mark Brown - Director of 

Learning & Innovation

• Mimi Weithers-Bruce –
Executive Assistant to VP of EDI

• Melanie Willers –
Administrative Assistant for 
Capital Projects

• Dan Fergueson – Sr. Director of 
Student Life & Wellness

• Amanda Chin – Faculty 
Librarian

Our Opportunities
• Build on the momentum of the 

past few years

• Begin establishing a TRHT 
center at GRC

• Bring in a well-established and 
researched circle talk practice

Our Actions
• Participated individually in a RHC

• Trained in RHC facilitation

• Developed an action plan for our institution

10/19/2023 TAB D



Our Goals for the Year

1. Review our GRC climate 
survey results

2. Facilitate community 
conversations and racial 
healing circles

3. Develop a TRHT Center 
implementation plan

4. Design an ongoing 
assessment plan

10/19/2023 TAB D



Community Conversations & Racial Healing Circles

DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT RACIAL 
HEALING CIRCLES & TRAIN THE 

TRAINERS

LEAD A COMMUNITY 
CONVERSATION SERIES ON THE 9 CORE 

VALUES

10/19/2023 TAB D



Community 
Conversation 
Series 2023

10/19/2023 TAB D



2023-2024 Series Dates and Topics

� Thursday, October 19th

 Accessibility

� Thursday, November 16th

 Accountability
� Thursday, December 7th

 Acknowledgement and Stewardship of the 
Natural Environment

� Thursday, January 18th

 Anti-Racism, Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion

� Thursday, February 15th

 Belonging

10/19/2023 TAB D



2023-2024 Series 
Dates and Topics

� Thursday, March 21st

 Community Engagement

� Thursday, April 4th

 Global Responsibility

� Thursday, May 16th

 Growth and Development

� Thursday, June 6th

 Innovation

10/19/2023 TAB D



Thank You!
Questions?

mbrown@greenriver.edu

mweithers-bruce@greenriver.edu

achin@greenriver.edu

mwillers@greenriver.edu

dfergueson@greenriver.edu

10/19/2023 TAB D

mailto:Mbrown@greenriver.edu
mailto:mweithers-bruce@greenriver.edu
mailto:Achin@greenriver.edu
mailto:Mwillers@greenriver.edu
mailto:Dfergueson@greenriver.edu


Meeting or Event Date Time Place
Board Meeting 10/19/2023 4:30pm Board Room in ZC & Zoom
State of the College Address 11/1/2023 Noon - 1pm SU Grand Hall
Special Board Meeting - Mini Retreat 11/3/2023 3:00 - 6:00pm Board Room in ZC & Zoom
Scholarship Banquet/Hanford Leadership Award 11/9/2023 6:00pm SU Grand Hall
Auburn Veterans Day Parade 11/11/2023 11am Downtown Auburn
ACT Fall Conference November 16-17, 2023 2 days Hilton Seattle Airport & Conference Center, Seattle
Board Meeting 11/16/2023 4:30pm Board Room in ZC & Zoom
Board Meeting 12/21/2023 4:30pm Board Room in ZC & Zoom
Commencement 6/17/2024 TBD TBD
ACCT Leadership Congress October 23-26, 2024 4 days Arch/WA State Convention Center
ACCT Leadership Congress October 22-25, 2025 4 days New Orleans, Marriott and Sheraton
ACCT Leadership Congress October 21-24, 2026 4 days Chicago, Hyatt Regency 

2023 Upcoming Events, Meetings and Conferences 

10/19/2023 TAB OTHER BUSINESS


	1 - Final Board Agenda 10-19-2023
	2 - TAB Celebrating Success - CE Discovery Academy BOT
	Slide Number 1
	Continuing Education
	Summer Kids’ Camp –�since 2013
	 Rethink and Redesign
	What’s New for the 10th year of the Summer Kids’ Camp? �We Launched … 
	Continuing Education Team Members
	Discovery Academy – �2023 Summer (Pilot)
	Discovery Academy – �Close Equity Gap
	Discovery Academy – �Youth Soft Skill Development �
	Camp Program - �Highline College MaST Center
	Camp Program -�GRC
	Camp Stories
	Camp Stories
	Quotes from Parents/Caregivers
	Camper Quotes
	Camp Metrics
	Assessment: Post Survey �41 responses
	We Learned
	Moving Forward
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21

	2.1 - 9-21-2023 Board Minutes Draft
	STUDENTS/STAFF/GUEST
	TRUSTEES

	3 - TAB Correspondence - Elaine Chu - Reappointment Packet
	3.1 - TAB Correspondence - Jackie Boschok Award
	4 - TAB A - Draft Schedule of Board Meetings 2024
	5 - TAB B - NAC Proposal
	Nursing Assistant National Licensure Examination Fee Proposal
	Background
	New State Initiative
	Changes to the Washington State Nursing Assistant Licensure and  Testing Process
	Proposal
	Thank You For Your Consideration

	6 - TAB C - 10.19.23 Student Board Report
	Student Report�October 19, 2023
	October 2023
	Welcome Back Dance � Oct 6th 
	National Coming Out Week�Oct 9th-13th �
	Support of Strategic Plan
	ASGRC Senate 23/24 Composition 
	Questions? 

	7 - TAB D - GRC TRHT Board Meeting 10.19.23
	Truth, Racial Healing & Transformation�
	What is TRHT?
	Slide Number 3
	Participating in the 2023 TRHT Summer Institute
	Our Goals for the Year
	Community Conversations & Racial Healing Circles
	Community Conversation Series 2023
	2023-2024 Series Dates and Topics
	2023-2024 Series Dates and Topics
	Thank You!

	8 - TAB Other Business 2023 - Upcoming Dates
	Sheet1




